



**Grayslake Central High School Athletic Booster Club
Agenda for August 12, 2020**

President Tony Guerrieri called the meeting to order at 6:34 P.M. via Zoom Tony Guerrieri, Jo Stahoviak, Jennifer Berg, Melissa Cartee, Todd Schuerman, Jeff Berg, Tiffany Pruitt, Anna Bullman, Jay Bullman, Eric Ricard, Linda Ricard

Minutes from July reviewed. Jo motioned to approve July Minutes. Melissa seconded. All were in favor.

Guests: Amy Vagnoni

Introduction of Booster Members

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Treasurer - Melissa

- Savings: \$68,504.66 Checking: \$12,220.97
- Football Family accounting \$7,003.97
- Dugout Club accounting \$29,068.65
 - Recent payout's: #8442 \$2,791.24 for a John Deere tractor #8443 \$630.00 for wooden lockers for pressbox
 - Still to come will be \$5000 payment to GCHS - awaiting Dugout Club request
- With lull in income and payouts, Melissa would like to revisit moving banking from PNC to State Bank of the Lakes
 - Melissa to follow-up with Allison Beinecke at State Bank of the Lakes (847) 395-2700

Todd motioned to approve Melissa's Treasurer report. Jay seconded. All were in favor.

Spirit Wear Coordinator - Todd Schuerman

- Ordered 230 masks to sell - to date 27 sold
- Online webstore is up and running

Tony motioned to approve Todd's Spiritwear Report. Jennifer seconded. All were in favor.

Concessions Coordinator - Tiffany Pruitt

- We will be donating 2 boxes of frozen burgers to a charity fundraiser (school employee is fundraiser contact)
- We need to clean out fridge and freezer

Anna motioned to approve Tiffany's Concessions Report. Jeff seconded. All were in favor.

Secretary - Jennifer Berg

- Nothing to report

Tiffany motioned to approve Jennifer's Secretary Report. Melissa seconded. All were in favor.

Volunteer Coordinator - Jennifer Berg

- No events currently scheduled
- Spring events schedule unknown and fluid situation

Eric motioned to approve Jennifer's Volunteer Coordinator Report. Jay seconded. All were in favor.

Vice President - Jo Stahoviak

- Turkey Trot cancelled - no costs incurred

Linda motioned to approve Jo's Vice President's report. Todd seconded. All were in favor.

President - Tony Guerrieri

- Wants a follow-up with Brian Moe re: Spring Break meal money
- We need to take down the TV that is hanging outside the inside concession stand

Jo motioned to approve Tony's President report. Anna seconded. All were in favor.

Donation request: T-shirts to Przy for transfer students

Meeting adjourned at 7:06 pm. Jay motioned to adjourn. Tiffany seconded. All were in favor.

The next general meeting will be held on Wednesday September 9, 2020 at 6:30 pm.

Minutes were taken and prepared by Jennifer Berg.